

Ripley Town Council

6 Grosvenor Road Ripley DE5 3JF

Contact: Town Clerk Linda McCormick
Tel: 01773 513456
Email: townclerk@ripleytowncouncil.gov.uk



MINUTES of Tuesday 6th July 2021 at 5.00pm RIPLEY TOWN COUNCIL EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING

Held at Greenwich Park, Nottingham Road, Ripley, DE5 3AY.

In attendance; Cllrs: Mrs J Gregory (Chair), L Cox, R Emmas-Williams, T Holmes, I Fisher, T Spencer and N Weaving.

Also: L. McCormick (Clerk) and H. Curzon (Deputy Clerk)

AGENDA

- 060721/1. To Receive Apologies for Absence None to record.
- 060721/2. Variation of Order of Business None required
- 060721/3. Declaration of Members Interests None declared
- 060721/4. Public speaking None
- 060721/5. Discuss the Big Day Out 2021 event at Midland Railway on Wednesday 1st September 2021, subject to Government guidelines.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council book four Car Park attendants to direct guests where to park between 9.30am and 2pm, and to hire 20 picnic benches for the event.

060721/6. Discuss the Ripley Wool Bombing project, to be held 22nd August – 12th September 2021, subject to Government guidelines.

The Deputy Clerk reported that the event application is with Amber Valley Borough Council for approval. Once approval has been granted, the event will be advertised to the community. This year, trees can't be reserved, it will be on a first come, first serve for participants to place their knitting on.

NOTED

060721/7. Discuss the Bands on Crossley Park events throughout Summer 2021, subject to Government guidelines.

The Deputy Clerk reported that this event has been approved by Amber Valley Borough Council. All dates have been booked by musicians, apart from two. Ripley Music Festival are helping to find musicians for these remaining dates. Publicity will start next week.

NOTED

060721/8. Discuss the Outdoor Cinema on Friday 10th September 2021, subject to Government guidelines.

The Deputy Clerk reported that the event application is still going through the approval process by Amber Valley Borough Council as they required an additional Covid Risk Assessment to be submitted. The cinema has been booked and the licence for the film 'Grease' has been approved and purchased.

NOTED

060721/9. Discuss the proposed Christmas Light Switch on Friday 26th November 2021, subject to government guidelines.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL Ripley Town Council apply for the Events Licence for this event to Amber Valley Borough Council and make bookings for rides and gifts for children.

060721/10. Discuss the proposed Christmas Market on Sunday 5th December 2021, subject to Government guidelines.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL Ripley Town Council apply for the Events Licence for this event to Amber Valley Borough Council

060721/11. Discuss the proposed Ripley Pride event to be organised by local group, SISU in August 2022, and Ripley Town Council's involvement.

The Deputy Clerk reported that she attended a meeting with the local group, SISU in an advisory capacity regarding them organising a 'Ripley Pride' event in the town next summer.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council look into the possibility of providing the Outdoor Cinema as part of the evening entertainment at Greenwich, as part of the event. RTC to investigate costs for a daylight cinema screen and help promote the event.

The Chair of the Committee, Cllr Gregory thanked the Clerk and Deputy Clerk for their hard work in organising these events.

NOTED

Meeting closed at 5.29pm

The date for the next monthly Town Council Meeting is July 20th 2021 at 7.00pm.

BHIB Derbyshire Local Council of the Year 2020 & 2018
Highly Commended Council of the Year 2019